

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 11:20 AM
To: 'dcd_intake@dcd.uscourts.gov'
Cc: 'Banerjee, Carmen M (CIV)'; 'Estrada, Miguel A.'; 'Boutrous Jr., Theodore J.'; 'Townsend, Katie'; 'EAAllen@npr.org'; 'Steve Zansberg'; 'Chen, Julius'; 'Newman, Jeremy S. (CIV)'; 'jason.mcelroy@saul.com'; 'peter.nanov@saul.com'; 'jeffrey.robbs@saule.com'; 'joseph.lipchitz@saul.com'
Subject: **Pro Se Motion for Leave to File Amicus Curiae Brief for Defendants Trump, et al. -- NPR and PBS Lawsuits vs Trump, et al (Civil Case #25-1674-RDM & Civil Case #25-1722-RDM)**
Attachments: [cja-7-18-25-amicus-motion.pdf](#)

U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia Clerk's Office
ATT: Dwight Patterson, Administrator for Judge Moss

Following up our phone conversation a short time ago, above-attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's *pro se* July 18th motion for leave to file an *amicus curiae* brief in support of Defendants Trump, *et al.* in the NPR and PBS lawsuits against them (Civil Case #25-1674-RDM & Civil Case #25-1722-RDM), assigned to Judge Moss.

The cc's to this e-mail are counsel in these two lawsuits, as well as counsel in the two related lawsuits, also assigned to Judge Moss – *CPB, et al. v. Trump, et al.* (1:25 cv-01305-RDM) and *USA v. Ross, et al.* (1:25 cv-02261-RDM).

Below, FYI, is my July 16th e-mail to the counsel in the NPR and PBS lawsuits. As recited by my above motion – and as I recounted to you – defendants' counsel, the US Justice Department, consented to the essentially identical drafted motion my e-mail had attached. Plaintiff PBS' counsel also consented. And NPR's counsel did not oppose.

You stated that I would receive an acknowledgment of this e-mail – and, as I understood it, that the motion would be added to the dockets of the NPR and PBS lawsuits for disposition by Judge Moss. CJA's proposed order, granting the motion, is attached to the motion.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director, *pro se*
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 8:43 AM

To: 'carmen.m.banerjee2@usdoj.gov' <carmen.m.banerjee2@usdoj.gov>; 'MEstrada@gibsondunn.com' <MEstrada@gibsondunn.com>; 'TBoutrous@gibsondunn.com' <TBoutrous@gibsondunn.com>; 'KTownsend@gibsondunn.com' <KTownsend@gibsondunn.com>; 'EAAllen@npr.org' <EAAllen@npr.org>; 'steve@zblegal.com' <steve@zblegal.com>; 'chenj@akingump.com' <chenj@akingump.com>

Cc: 'jeremy.s.newman@usdoj.gov' <jeremy.s.newman@usdoj.gov>; 'jason.mcelroy@saul.com' <jason.mcelroy@saul.com>; 'peter.nanov@saul.com' <peter.nanov@saul.com>; 'jeffrey.robbsins@saul.com' <jeffrey.robbsins@saul.com>; 'joseph.lipchitz@saul.com' <joseph.lipchitz@saul.com>

Subject: Motion for Leave to File Amicus Curiae Brief for Defendants Trump, et al. -- NPR and PBS Lawsuits vs Trump, et al (Civil Case #25-1674-RDM; Civil Case #25-1722-RDM)

TO: **Defendants' Counsel: U.S. Justice Department** – Assistant U.S. Attorney Carmen M. Banerjee

Plaintiffs' Counsel – NPR, et al. v. President Trump, et al.

Miguel A. Estrada, Esq., Theodore J. Boutrous, Jr., Esq., Katie Townsend, Esq.,
Elizabeth A. Allen, Esq.
Steven D. Zansberg, Esq.

Plaintiffs' Counsel – PBS, et al. v. President Trump, et al.

Z.W. Julius Chen, Esq.

Above-attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's July 18th motion for leave to file an *amicus curiae* brief in support of Defendants President Trump, *et al.* in the NPR and PBS lawsuits against them.

Please e-mail me your responses by no later than 9 a.m. on Friday, July 18th as to whether you consent or do not oppose so that I can modify the motion accordingly and e-mail to the U.S. District Court Clerk's Office, as is the protocol for *amici curiae* who are not represented by attorneys

I would be pleased to answer any questions you have. Feel free to call me.

The cc's herein are counsel in *CPB v. Trump, et al.* (1:25 cv-01305-RDM) – Assistant U.S. Attorney Jeremy Samuel Bloch Newman and Jason W. McElroy, Esq., Peter C. Nanov, Esq., Jeffrey S. Robbins, Esq., Joseph Lipchitz, Esq.

Finally, a note to Assistant U.S. Attorney Banerjee and to Assistant U.S. Attorney Newman, my July 7th letter to the Justice Department – which is Exhibit B to CJA's July 18th *amicus curiae* brief – has been corrected to reflect that the July 20th *amicus curiae* motion of the Reporters Committee for Freedom of the Press and Independent NPR Stations included five, not four, local New York stations. It also adds a footnote, fn. 7, and makes a few minor non-substantive typographic changes.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
cell: 646-220-7987
elena@judgewatch.org